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MEMORANDUM

Reference: ~ NWCG#040-2010
To: NWCG Committee Chairs

Geographic Area Coordinating Group (GACG) Chairs
National IC/AC Council Chair

From: NWCG Chair /A A dcco K M-aj{ -
Date: September 7, 2010
Subject: Revised Interim NWCG Minimum Standards for Medical Units Managed By

NWCG Member Agencies

On March 25, 2010, a NWCG Memorandum (NWCG#015-2010) was sent attaching the Interim
NWCG Minimum Standards for Medical Units Managed By NWCG Member Agencies as
Attachment A.

The original document, on Page 2, stated:

“The Interim NWCG Minimum Standards for Medical Units is designed to be utilized as a
baseline or minimum expectations for EMS personnel and services associated with Federal
wildland fire incidents.”

The revision states:

“The Interim NWCG Minimum Standards for Medical Units is designed to be utilized as a
baseline or minimum expectations for EMS personnel and services associated with wildland fire
incidents managed by NWCG member agencies.”

These interim standards will be in electronic format only; no hard copies will be printed or
distributed via the Publication Management System. These standards can be found on the
Incident Emergency Medical Subcommittee’s website at:

http://www.nwcg.gov/branches/pre/rmc/iems/policyguides/minimum_stds_for_medical _units.pdf.
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http://www.nwcg.gov/branches/pre/rmc/iems/policyguides/minimum_stds_for_medical_units.pdf.

Questions and feedback should be directed to a member of the IEMS representing your agency
or geographic area. http://www.nwcg.gov/branches/pre/rmc/iems/roster.html.

cc: NWCG Executive Board

Attachment A: Revised Interim NWCG Minimum Standards for Medical
Units Managed by NWCG Member Agencies
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http://www.nwcg.gov/branches/pre/rmc/iems/roster.html

